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Christianson, Eric

From: Lengfeld, Jay

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Christianson, Eric; Clear, Mark; Schauf, Mary

Cc: Patterson, John

Subject: RE: New liquor license applications in your district

The West Police District does not have any concerns with Swagat Indian Groceries application.

Capt Jay Lengfeld

From: Christianson, Eric

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Clear, Mark

Ce: Lengfeld, Jay; Patterson, John

Subject: New liquor license applications in your district

Alder Clear,

We have two new liquor license applications in your district. These are predicted to go before the ALRC on June 15 and
the Common Council on Jjuly 5.

Rishi Corp * dba Swagat Indian Groceries

6717 Odana Rd « Agent: Natwarlal Patel

Class A Beer Class A Liguor

Aldermanic District 19 (Alder Clear) « Police Sector 113

HeadlinersLLLC » dba Headliners

6718 Odana Rd - Agent: Tanya Driese * Estimated Capacity: 500
Class B Combination Liquor & Beer * 40% alcohol, 60% food
Aldermanic District 19 (Alder Clear) ¢ Police Sector 113

e,

Thank youl

Eric Christianson

Madison City Clerk’s Office

Room 103,

City-County Building,

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 53703
TEL: (608) 266-4601

TTY: (608) 266-6573

FAX: (608) 266-4666
Echristianson@cityofmadison.com

“We exist to assist"




